

# Savelev Oleg

## Contact Information

Larnaca, Cyprus

+357 95 739114

[nekosin4eg@gmail.com](mailto:nekosin4eg@gmail.com)

[LinkedIn](#)

Full Stack Developer  
(C#, ReactJS, NextJS, NodeJS)

Full Stack Developer with 10+ years of IT experience with numerous examples of successful production-ready solutions across multiple industries (including retail, e-commerce, B2B, and insurance). Accustomed to working with diverse products, teams, and customers. Always willing to learn new things and grow.

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### **Frontend Developer**

Servers.com · May 2022 - Present

- Frontend development and maintenance of a traffic control system in networks (ReactJS)

### **Senior Full Stack Developer**

Norbit · Feb 2018 - Dec 2021

- Implementation and support of Automated System of Postal Services at Russian Post and Norbit Business Trade Platform (ReactJS, C#, NodeJS)

### **Senior Software Developer**

CentrInform · Feb 2014 - Feb 2018

- Development and maintenance of Automated Information System, which is responsible for accounting for alcohol products across Russia (Java, C#, NodeJS)

### **C# Developer**

Germes Insurance · Sep 2012 - Jan 2014

- Design and administer an Automated System for Recording Insurance Policies (C#)

## EDUCATION

### **Moscow Technical University of Communications and Informatics**

Bachelor, *Information Systems and Technologies* · (2012 - 2015)

### **Moscow State College of Informatics and Electronic Technology**

Specialist diploma, *Software for Computer Science and Automated Systems* · (2008 - 2012)